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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 13:46

To: Mojapelo, John-Roads

Subject: Basic Assessment - Portion 58 Vaalbank 289JS, Middelburg

Attachments: Background Information Document - Ptn 58 Vaalbank.pdf

Dear Mr. Mojapelo 

 

RE: THE DEVELOPMENT OF A LIGHT INDUSTRIAL AREA ON PORTION 58 OF THE FARM 

VAALBANK 289 JS, MIDDELBURG (REF: 1/3/1/16/1N-217) 
 

The applicant (Bakkos Projects (Pty) Ltd.) intends to develop a light industrial area (for the purpose of 

e.g. motor showrooms, workshops, etc.) on Portion 58 of the farm Vaalbank 289 JS, Middelburg. The 

proposed site is ±22 ha in extent and located adjacent to the R35 provincial road (Bethal Road) and in 

close proximity of the N4 national road, ±2.5 km south of the Middelburg Mall. 

 

AdiEnvironmental cc. has been appointed as independent environmental consultant to compile the 

necessary Basic Assessment Report as required in terms of the Environmental Impact Assessment 

Regulations, 2014 (as amended). Part of the process is to inform interested and affected 

parties/stakeholders/government departments of the proposed development and to obtain any issues of 

concern.  
 
Having been identified as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), please find attached a Background 

Information Document and comment sheet with regards to the proposed project. 

 

A copy of this documentation is also available on our website- www.adienvironmental.co.za. Once you 

have entered the website, please go to: 

o Document Downloads/Light Industrial Development Portion 58 Vaalbank, Middelburg (Ref: 

1/3/1/16/1N-217).  

o Or follow this link: adienvironmental.co.za/documents-adienvironmental.php 

 

It would be appreciated if you could indicate (at your earliest convenience) whether you have 

any comments w.r.t. the proposed project.  

 

If you have any queries, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

 

Regards 

Riana J. van Rensburg 
 

AdiEnvironmental cc 

Tel/fax: 013-697 5021 

P.O. Box 647 

Witbank 

1035 

 

 

Think before you print. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
Disclaimer: 
This e-mail and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual/s named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. You are requested to notify the sender immediately and delete this entire communication. E-
mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or viruses. The sender does not accept any liability or responsibility for any interception, 
corruption, destruction, loss, late arrival or incompleteness of or tampering or interference with any of the information contained in this e-mail or for its incorrect 
delivery or non-delivery for whatsoever reason or for its effect on any electronic device of the recipient. If verification of this e-mail or any attachment is required, 
please request a hard-copy version.  
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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 10:13

To: Bota, Victoria-SANRAL; Davis, Carla-TRAC; Isambane; Izak van der Linde (SANRAL); 

Klaus Schmid; Neels (Corwill); Nkosi, R-TRAC; Venessa (Pienaarsdam); W Janse van 

Rensburg (TRAC)

Subject: Basic Assessment - Portion 58 Vaalbank 289JS, Middelburg

Attachments: Background Information Document - Ptn 58 Vaalbank.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

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

 

It would be appreciated if you could indicate whether you have any comments w.r.t. the 

proposed project. Comments/issues of concern are to reach us by 2 March 2020. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 12:37

To: Vaalbank Colliery Mini Pit; Reggies Coal; Carel Erasmus; Robert Grobler (Black 

Wattle)

Cc: adie@adienvironmental.co.za

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



1

Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 01 July 2020 11:39

To: 'riana@geovicon.co.za'

Cc: adie@adienvironmental.co.za

Subject: Basic Assessment - Portion 58 Vaalbank 289 JS, Middelburg

Attachments: Background Information Document - Ptn 58 Vaalbank.pdf

Good morning Riana 

 

RE: THE DEVELOPMENT OF A LIGHT INDUSTRIAL AREA ON PORTION 58 OF THE FARM 

VAALBANK 289 JS, MIDDELBURG (REF: 1/3/1/16/1N-217) 
 

AdiEnvironmental cc. was appointed by Bakkos Projects (Pty) Ltd. to conduct a Basic Assessment 

Process (as required in terms of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014 (as 

amended)) for the development of a light industrial area on Portion 58 of the farm Vaalbank 289 JS, 

Middelburg. The proposed site is ±22 ha in extent and located adjacent to the R35 provincial road 

(Bethal Road) and in close proximity of the N4 national road, ±2.5 km south of the Middelburg Mall. 

The Pienaardam road forms the southern boundary of the site. 

 

Part of the process is to inform Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) of the proposed development 

and to obtain any issues of concern.  

 

During the public participation process, we were informed by Mr. Carel Erasmus that Mr. Mike Bate rents 

a warehouse on Portion 11 of Vaalbank 289 JS from him. Mr. Bate was subsequently identified as a 

potential I&AP.  

 

I tried contacting you telephonically to discuss the proposed development and to obtain Mr. Bate’s 

contact information. Unfortunately there was no answer at your offices.  

 

It would be highly appreciated if you could forward the attached Background Information Document to 

Mr. Bate for his information or alternatively if you could provide us with his contact details so that we 

can forward the information directly to him and in future include him on our I&AP database. 

 

Your assistance with regards to the above-mentioned would be highly appreciated. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 12:05

To: Antoinette (Bulk Diesel)

Subject: Basic Assessment - Portion 58 Vaalbank 289JS, Middelburg

Attachments: Background Information Document - Ptn 58 Vaalbank.pdf

Dear Antoinette 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 10:40

To: Francois (Heyneke Transport); Shane (Yafa); Karel (Shosholoza)

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

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 08:25

To: 'Victoria Bota (HO)'

Cc: adie@adienvironmental.co.za

Subject: RE: SANRAL IAP Registration

Attachments: SANRAL.pdf

Good morning Victoria 

 

Thank you for your email.  

 

SANRAL has been registered as an I&AP as requested. Your requirements will be discussed with the 

applicant and feedback will be provided in the Draft Basic Assessment Report.  

 

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

 

 

 

From: Victoria Bota (HO) <BotaV@nra.co.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 15:12 

To: riana@adienvironmental.co.za 

Cc: Tiyiselani Mashele (NR) <MasheleT@nra.co.za> 

Subject: SANRAL IAP Registration 

 

Good day  
 
Please find attached registration form to register SANRAL as an interested and affected party. An access 
management plan and a traffic impact assessment need to be submitted to SANRAL. This is required to 
properly assess the application and provide comments/conditions. Kindly confirm receipt. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Victoria Bota  
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Environmental Coordinator 
Northern Region 
38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0081, South Africa 
T: +27 12 844 8031 | M: +27 61 647 5212 
BotaV@nra.co.za | www.sanral.co.za 
Fraud Hotline Number - 0800 204 558 
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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 11:51

To: 'riana@adienvironmental.co.za'

Subject: Ptn 58 Vaalbank 289 JS, Middelburg

Attachments: SKM_28720022411500.pdf

 

 

Good day 

Please find attached SANRAL’s comments.  For any follow up or new applications, please use nrstat@nra.co.za email 

address. 

 

Kind regards 

Ria 
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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 04 March 2020 16:03

To: 'Venessa Van Niekerk'

Subject: RE: Documentation for proposed activity

Hi Venessa 

 

Thank you very much for your input.  

 

Your comments will be included and addressed in the Draft Basic Assessment Report, which will be 

made available for review.  

 

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

 

 

 

From: Venessa Van Niekerk <Venessa@pienaardamresort.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, 02 March 2020 16:07 

To: riana@adienvironmental.co.za 

Cc: Gemay Hattingh <Gemay@germartrust.co.za> 

Subject: Documentation for proposed activity 

Importance: High 

 

Good afternoon  

 

Please find attached documentation with regards to the comments you require from me concerning proposed 

activity. 

 

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me 

 

Venessa van Niekerk 
Pienaardam ontspanningsoord 
Tel:  013-2827816 / Sel:0825635631 
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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Venessa Van Niekerk <Venessa@pienaardamresort.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 02 March 2020 16:07

To: riana@adienvironmental.co.za

Cc: Gemay Hattingh

Subject: Documentation for proposed activity

Attachments: AD ENVIRONMENTAL .pdf

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
Fax:0867296586 / E-mail: venessa@pienaardamresort.co.za 
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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 02 March 2020 12:41

To: 'euroskytrading22cc@gmail.com'

Subject: RE: Vaalbank 289, Middelburg

Goeie middag 

 

Dankie vir die insette. Ons neem kennis daarvan en sal terugvoer gee in the ‘Draft Basic Assessment Report’. 

 

Groete 

Riana 

 

From: euroskytrading22cc@gmail.com <euroskytrading22cc@gmail.com>  

Sent: Monday, 02 March 2020 11:27 

To: riana@adienvironmental.co.za 

Subject: Vaalbank 289, Middelburg 

 

Erken ontvangs asb 

 

Rassie en Elize Erasmus 

Euroskytrading22cc 

Toe Word ons dors 

Euroskytrading22cc@gmail.com 

0828534047 

0824623398 

 



THE DEVELoPMEIT oF a LrGHT lNousrRral AREA oN PoRTroN 58 oF THE
FARM VAALaANK 289 JS, MIDDELEURG

Refetence nurnber assigded by AdiEnvironrnental cc: BA2O20/O7
Refetence number assigned by DARDLEA: 1/3/7/76/7N-2r7

It would be appreclated if you coLrld indicate on this form whether you have any comments with
regards to the proposed activity.

FIRST NAME: 4acz--l c, POSTAL ADDRESS:
SURNAMET l-q.=c.l-.=
ORGANIZATION / FARM NAMEI TELra\*ir r L11r,RB

-le u-:ael or\s <::t!rr:s FAX:
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: CELL:

E-MAIL:€Ll. o Sll!{ aa.cZ@

Do you wish to remain on the mailing list?
3

How do vou think the oroDosed activitv will imDact on vou?

Any suggestions to mitigate potential impacts?

--.-"--.\ Yo \<-r<--o^>
!^5 i

Please provide details of any other parties (e.9. Tribal Authorities, land-
owners, community members, etc.) who should be consulted.

Please disclose any direct business, financial, personal or other interest
that you may have in the approval or refusal of the application.

Signed Date
NOTE:

Please lorward the completed form ro AdiEnvironm€ntalcc.

Ad/
Tel: (013) 697-5021
e-mail: riana@ad environme.ta.co.2a
Contact peBon: Riana van Rensburq

Evw t"ovwnB,ntaL
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